North Centre Township Supervisors Meeting Tuesday, January 3, 2023

The North Centre Township Supervisors held their regular monthly meeting on January 3, 2023 at the Township Building with Supervisor Ronald E. LeVan Jr, Steven D. Hess Sr, and Krunal Thakore present. Guests included Richard Davenport, Carl Fedako, and Tom Clymer. Officer Clint Libby represented the Briar Creek Township Police, Jackie Hart and Rebecca Knorr represented the North Centre Township staff.

Payment of Bills and Treasurer's Report

After the meeting was called to order, Supervisor Hess made a motion to accept the December 2022 Meeting Minutes, the December Treasurer's Report, payment of the bills Check #6166 to 6195, electronic payments from December 12, 2022 to January 3, 2023. The motion was seconded by Supervisor LeVan and passed 3/0.

Chairman Announcements

Supervisor LeVan announced that the Auditors' Reorganization Meeting would be held Wednesday, January 4, 2023 at the Township Building starting at 7:00 pm.

Recognition of Guests

The guests were recognized but had no comments.

Police Report

Officer Libby presented the Briar Creek Township Police Report. During December there were 52 calls answered, 41 incidents investigated, 1 warrant served, 5 traffic accidents investigated, 6 traffic citations issued, 5 traffic warnings issued, and 2 criminal arrests. The department was congratulated for receiving a grant of \$196,353.00 to purchase new body cameras, as well as retention and health benefits.

Zoning Report

Jackie Hart gave the Zoning Report. During December she issued 3 zoning permits. She went on to discuss some property maintenance issues that she and Bill Brady are working on.

Committee Reports

Cemetery Committee—The Cemetery Committee will be working on the handrail from the Old Ebenezer Cemetery in the Township Building garage over the winter.

Park Committee—Tom Clymer reported that he has been working on the sign in Natural Park. He purchased the metal pieces needed to restore the roof of the sign, but needs more to wrap the posts. He also reported a problem with the electrical service to the park. It seems the frost caused the conduit to drop, pulling on the wires, and damaging the meter. The electrician that installed the service has been contacted to fix the problem. Supervisor LeVan volunteered to talk with the electrician and come up with a solution.

Historical Society—The Historical Society held its Christmas party on Dec 13th. They will not meet again until March.

Volunteer Committee—Next meeting is set for May 18, 2023.

Roadmaster Report

Supervisor Hess gave the Roadmaster Report. During the month of December the following jobs were completed—

- o Finished mowing
- o Removed the mower, cleaned and maintained it
- Worked on the leaf vacuum
- o Maintained trucks and other equipment
- Plowed and cindered roads
- Sign work
- Winterized and put away push mower
- o Prepared snow blower for winter
- O Cleaned up around the building and on the hill
- Cleaned up downed trees

January time will be spent on servicing the grader and the IH truck, cutting down brush, cleaning leaves out of ditches when possible, and caring for the roads during bad weather. Supervisor Hess also reported that a new concrete apron was poured in front of the garage.

Sewage Report

Supervisor Hess reported that he attended the Annual Sanitary Committee Meeting. He stated that the Sanitary Committee will keep the rates the same as last year.

Planning Commission

None

Old Business

None

New Business

There were some questions raised about the old Fowlersville Covered Bridge. Supervisor LeVan reported that the bridge is currently located at Briar Creek Lake and will remain there.

The PSATS Convention was discussed. The convention will be held in Hershey on April 23 to 26, 2023. The Supervisors and Zoning Officer all expressed interest in attending.

Correspondence

The Correspondence List was reviewed.

Long Term Open Items List

The Long Term Open Items List was reviewed.

Meeting Follow-Up Items

Meeting Follow Up Items were assigned and set for action.

<u>Adjourn</u>

Supervisor Thakore made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Supervisor Hess. The motion passed 3/0.

Respectfully submitted,

Rebecca Knorr Secretary/Treasurer North Centre Township